
Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - September 9, 2009

Page 1

The regular meeting of the Township Council of the Township of Lower, County of Cape May, State of New Jersey
was held on September 9,  2009 at 7:00 p.m. in the meeting room of the Township Hall, 2600 Bayshore Road, Villas,
New Jersey.

The Clerk announced that the meeting was being held in compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act and that
adequate notice of the meeting had been provided according to law.

The following members of Council were present for roll call taken by the Clerk:

Councilmember Thomas Conrad
Councilmember Wayne Mazurek

Deputy Mayor Kevin Lare
Mayor Michael Beck

Also present: Anthony Monzo, Solicitor, and Kathleen McPherson, Manager
Absent: Councilmember Douglass(called into work)

WORK SESSION

Review of Consent and Regular Agenda Items
Deputy Mayor Lare asked Bill Galestok to explain resolution #2009-245.
Bill Galestok said July 30th COAH acknowledged filing of the COAH plan.   He said that started the time frame of 2
years for builders remedy and to get full protection they had to get substantive certification which was part of an
ongoing plan.  He said the proposal was before Council and was in 2 phases.  He said anyone could register an
objection.
Deputy Mayor Lare asked if it was correct the 1st phase was part grants and a 2 year frame and the 2nd phase would
take the Township to 2018.

Public Questions on Consent Agenda and/or Regular Agenda Items
Janet Pitts of the Lower Township Tax Payers Association questioned who was proposing Resolution #2009-250
and stated she was opposed to it and Council shouldn �t support a ballot question.  She said Garden State
Preservation had received over 90 million dollars.  She said the Township should not support the resolution.  She
mentioned the Atlantic City Press poll showed 81% of Atlantic and Cape May County voters didn �t support it.
Ms. Pitts said they changed their name to make it more appealing to the people.  She said the money was being
wasted and they had to go back to square one.  She said the programs were a mess.  She said they paid already for
open space in their property taxes.
She said it should be left up to the voters of New Jersey and did not want Council to endorse it.
Dr. Salvatore thanked Council for letting him speak on the program.  He said spending money in these times was
difficult for everyone.  He said they must continue to save farms.   He stated Lower Township did a great job and felt
it was a good investment and historic preservation was close to his heart.  
Dr. Salvatore said Lower Township had benefitted from the program and had received over 1 million through the
program.   He said some things that had been saved through the program were the Naval Air Station, the Lighthouse



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - September 9, 2009

Page 2

and Fire Tower,  without it the buildings  would not have been saved.  He questioned what the motivation was not to 
support it other than money.   He said he believed it was the right thing for the Township to do.
Councilmember Conrad agreed with Ms. Pitts and ask for the resolution to be pulled, he said they didn �t have
enough information about it.
Deputy Mayor Lare said Lower Township had benefitted from open space and farmland preservation, but the State
had not managed the money well.  He said the State was broke and we already paid open space tax through the
County tax and felt New Jersey was very land regulated.  He said he wasn �t sure the Township should support the
ballot question.  He said there were pros and cons on both sides.
Councilmember Mazurek said there were 2 for it and only 4 of them present so wasn �t it a moot point?
Mayor Beck said the request came from the Mid Atlantic Center for the Arts and perhaps he would have Mr.
Zuckerman come in to address Janet Pitts questions and would pull the resolution off for now.

Councilmember Conrad  motioned to remove resolution #2009-250 from the agenda, seconded by Deputy Mayor
Lare all agreed by verbal  �ayes �.  

Consent Agenda

Approval of Minutes August 17, 2009
Res. #2009-239, Payment of Vouchers, $1,716,401.59
Res. #2009-240, Certification to Local Finance Board of Receipt and Review of Audit Sections General

Comments & Recommendations (Required resolution to be adopted after audit has been
filed)

Res. #2009-241, Authorization to Cancel Uncashed Check (9 checks from Court accounts totaling
$205.00)

Res. #2009-242, A Resolution Requesting Release of Demolition Bond for Block 536, Lot 32, 25 Adelphia
Road, North Cape May

Res. #2009-243, Issuance of Operator �s Licenses for Ocean Cab Service
Res. #2009-244, Approval Of Place To Place Transfer - Extension Of  Premises, License #0505-44-028-

002 T/A Acme Markets,  Inc. (Licensing small area of to store liquor previously stored in
outside trailer unit)

Res. #2009-245, Proposal For Substantive Certification From COAH (Thomas Planning Associates,
$7000)

Res. #2009-246, Award of Bid & Acceptance of Contract to Replace Cape May Canal Outfall Pipe (Walter �s
Marine Construction - $23,578.20)

Res. #2009-247, Authorization for Refund of Taxes (1 refund - paid twice in error)
Res. #2009-248, Acceptance of Bid & Award of Contract for Two (2) 2010 Dodge Chargers with Police

Package ($45,732.00)
Res. #2009-249, Resolution of Support for Ocean Drive Upgrades and Bridge Replacement (Support of

County �s TIGER Grant Application)
Res. #2009-250, Resolution Endorsing the  �Green Acres, Water Supply and Floodplain Protection, and

Farmland and Historic Preservation Bond Act of 2009"

Councilmember Mazurek  motioned to adopt the consent agenda ,  seconded by Councilmember Conrad.  The
consent agenda was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember
Mazurek,  �yes �,  Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - September 9, 2009

Page 3

Administrative Reports
Personnel Action Report

Council Comments
Councilmember Conrad said kids were back in school so be careful.  He congratulated the Treasurer as there were
no recommendations from the Auditor.  He also thanked Jim Neville for getting a fishing boat to take out some of the
boy scouts.
Councilmember Mazurek said he was over at the Naval Air Station  3-4 times this past weekend and it seemed that
there was a good crowd there.
Deputy Mayor Lare said as a point of information there would be a building constructed at Bennett �s Field and
wanted people to know the Football Booster Club raised all the funds to built it.  He mentioned football season
opened this weekend.  
Councilmember Mazurek asked what the building was for?
Deputy Mayor Lare said it was a field house also used for storage and a press box.
Mayor Beck thanked Dr. Salvatore for attending the meeting and speaking.  He said the Ponder Lodge meeting was
great and thanked Senator Van Drew, DEP and Stockton College.

Public Comments
Joseph Boyle of Arizona Avenue said he was a veteran and served in the Navy for 21 years and was proud of the
work he had done.  He said he had been put on special projects.  He said he was told to put up a shed and fence
and now they were gone.
Mr. Boyle said he had left memos at Township Hall and had not gotten a reply.
Mayor Beck asked Mr. Boyle what he was asking for?
Back and forth trying to clarify what Mr. Boyle wanted from the Township.
Robert Rizzo thanked the Manager and Council for having the signs removed that were place all around the
Township and the removal of the trash behind Breakwater Plaza.

Senior Center
Mr. Rizzo said that senior citizens comprised a large portion of the population.  He said a lot of work had been done
at the senior center and it was starting to look nice.  He said they were happy to have a new sign, however no one
had shown them how to work it.  He also stated the letters for the board were at the Recreation Center and they
shouldn �t be there.
Manager McPherson said it would be taken care of.

South Jersey Gas Hook Up
Joe Kremp of 11 West Jacksonville Avenue called the office to meet with the Mayor.  He said he received a call to
meet with the Mayor on Monday he went to Township Hall and the Mayor wasn �t there.  He said the permit fees were
high for the hook up.  
Manager McPherson said for Mr. Kremp to come in and she would go over the fees with him.
Mr. Kremp explained why he felt the information was misleading and the problems with the permits between the gas
company and the construction office.  He said he had received different stories.
Mr. Kremp said a paper should have been given to people which stated step by step what needed to be done.
Joe Winters agreed the permit fees were to high.  He asked when South Jersey Gas  hit a utility line did they pay for



Regular & Work Session Meeting Minutes - September 9, 2009

Page 4

the repair?
Manager McPherson said it should be marked out.
Mr. Winters said they should make sure they paid for it.
Wayne Weissman of Villas said South Jersey Gas broke a water pipe on Suzanne Avenue and the Township MUA
fixed it and billed them for it.  The bill was $9,000.00 and they refused to pay, since then they broke more lines.
Mayor Beck said that the MUA had it �s own attorney and that was where the issue should be addressed.
Mr. Winters said South Jersey was required to get a permit.
Solicitor Monzo said the Township couldn �t deny them a permit to open the street if it met all the requirements
because of a dispute.

Haunted Hay Ride
Eileen Kreis said Lower Township needed any groups interested in helping with the haunted hay ride by creating
sites or individuals who want to help with the event.  She said her family had been participating in it for years and
this year they didn �t have a lot of help.  
Ms. Kreis said if anyone wanted to help it was needed ahead of time to prepare the site for the hay ride.
Mayor Beck said Eileen had also ran the movie in the park night.

Outfall Pipe Work Along the Bay
Ed Butler asked where did the outfall pipe work stand.
Manager McPherson all the applications had been sent to DEP and they were waiting for the approvals.
Mr. Butler said the canal application had been approved.
Manager McPherson explained it was a waterfront permit for that.
Mr. Butler asked if there were any bids.
Manager McPherson said when they get closer then it can go out to bid.

Historic Preservation
Annie Salvatore said she had to speak about historic preservation.  She said New Jersey had done a poor job at
preserving history.  She said the bond issue provided money to preserve the buildings.  She said while they agree
that maybe it wasn �t needed it in Lower Township but it was needed in the State.

 
Resolution #2009-251,   A Resolution Providing for a Meeting Not Open to the Public in Accordance with the
Provisions of the New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act. (Employment Matter - P. Greene)
Councilmember Conrad  motioned to adopt the resolution, seconded by Councilmember Mazurek.  The resolution
was adopted by the following roll call vote: Councilmember Conrad,  �yes �, Councilmember Mazurek,  �yes �, 
Deputy Mayor  Lare,  �yes �, Mayor Beck ,  �yes �.

 
Council returned to open session and there being no further comment, Councilmember Mazurek motioned to adjourn
the meeting, seconded by Councilmember Conrad  the meeting unanimously adjourned by verbal  �ayes � at 8:35
p.m.

__________________________ __________________________
           Mayor Township Clerk

Approved: September 21, 2009


